
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google - Diridon/DW - Infrastructure Plan
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:42:41 PM

 
 

From: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:14 AM
To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: Google - Diridon/DW - Infrastructure Plan
 
 

 

Johnny: re DA exhibits, you guys already have this but here is the Infrastructure Plan:
 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lPMUvHJeqTTMFKXcszzZojwzwyHvmHGR/view?usp=sharing
 
It was submitted to City on 3/1 but in case you didn’t see it, here is the URL for it on the City
website: https://www.sanjoseca.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=69894
 
 
Gregg Miller
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 415-939-3142 | Direct Dial 415-772-5736 | Office 415-391-4800
gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.

 
 

 
 

 

mailto:Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdrive.google.com%2Ffile%2Fd%2F1lPMUvHJeqTTMFKXcszzZojwzwyHvmHGR%2Fview%3Fusp%3Dsharing&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C219e1777df3f4e53c39008d8de702238%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637503920475711262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=myg9EsQDJpvvnUUV12z6QcVcHYyrDES1FXrzA4GMjc4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2FHome%2FShowDocument%3Fid%3D69894&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C219e1777df3f4e53c39008d8de702238%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637503920475721224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WtbEyf1sT8U%2BBAQHENbKBfeYI0opA2VO1QghW8O9nNw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.coblentzlaw.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C219e1777df3f4e53c39008d8de702238%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637503920475721224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I2ue3miqVeWZATyFmtdn035XWacP4hvUR1C5StYcdg8%3D&reserved=0

